PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road Royal Oaks, CA 95076
(831) 722-1389 e (831) 663-2181 e Fax (831) 722-2137
WWW.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DISTRICT CONFERENCE ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

APRIL 25, 2019
5:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL:

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa

(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin

(11/21) Secretary Harry Wiggins

(11/19) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley _
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

Operations Manager Judy Vazquez-Varela
Recorder Simone Coke

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings regularly scheduled
on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and participation is encouraged and appreciated.

ADDITIONS TO
AGENDA (IF ANY):

In accordance with Section 54954.2 (b) (2) of the Government Code (Brown Act) two-thirds
vote required for action items. (Upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the legislative
body, or, unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need act immediately and
that the need to act immediately arose after the agenda was posted.)

PUBLIC
COMMENTS FOR
ITEMS NOT ON
AGENDA:

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board Chair.

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office and
available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution by the Board
from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda items will ordinarily be
placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided to the Board at the meeting
and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

Any person may address the Board on any item on the Closed Session Agenda when
recognized by the Board Chair.

P.

1




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 25, 2019

Scheduled Items:

1. Welcome and Introductions: New Board Director, Robert Moody (Normco Water)

2. Office of Emergency Services for Monterey County (OES): Gerry Malais to give presentation on
Disaster Mitigation Plan

Consent Items:

1.

1.

Consider and approve draft Minutes of March 28, 2019 Regular Meeting

Approved Denied Tabled
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Consider and approve March 2019 Financials

Approved Denied Tabled
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Old Business: None

New Business:

2018-2019 Proposed Budget Amendment
e Reallocation of funds within the current budget to reflect anticipated legal expenses

Approve or Disapprove of 2018-2019 Budget Amendment, reallocating funds to reflect anticipated legal
expenses

Approved Denied Tabled
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Edits to Minutes: January 29, 2019
e Director Coplin requests that the actual statement by Judith Vazquez-Varela be included in the
written Minutes

Approve or Disapprove of edits to the Januafy 29, 2019 Minutes

Approved Denied Tabled

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

P.

2




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA = April 25, 2019

Monthly Expenditures Report for Review
Approval of Warrants & Checks:

1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Water Account: Check # throughcheck #___ foratotal of §
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check #______ for a total of §
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # throughcheck#_ for atotal of $
5. Reorganization Acct:  Check # through check # for a total of $
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
7. Acct: Check # throughcheck #___ for a total of

Approved Denied Tabled

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Staff/Committee Reports: (Informational Only)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on operations however no action is
agendized and so no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to
the Board at a future meeting.

1. Water Rate Study: Discussion on possibly conducting a new rate study for 2020
e Copy of staff report

2. Online Bill Pay System: Discussion on cost and practicality
e Copy of MOM Software email
e Copy of staff report

3. JPIA Representative from our District
e Board President to appoint a director to represent PSMCSD
e Information is included in packet
e Board of Director's Manual available upon request

4. Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA)
e New fees have been approved, $2.26 per parcel annually, within District boundaries
e PSMCSD staff will provide all parcel numbers served in the area, by May 2019, for Normco,
Langley/Valle Pacifico, Blackie Road #18 and Vierra Estates and the fee will be placed on the tax
roll.
e Informational letter is included in packet

5. Board Ethics & Sexual Harassment Training
e Sexual Harassment Prevention- Webinar August 2, 2019, 2:00pm-4:00pm at the District office
e Ethics Training- individual online, acwajpia.com

P.

3




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 25, 2019

6. Pajaro Park: Equipment needs to be replaced due to wear
o Together In Pajaro (TIP), has offered to fund the cost of installation
e The worn/broken equipment is covered by warranty and are in storage ready to be installed
e Fundraising report: Director Coplin/Harry Wiggins
-Copy of Butler Amusement info sheet
-Possibility of selling ad space on signs surrounding playing field
-Possibility of applying for a grant for operations & maintenance
-Fundraising campaign

8. District Operations Repott

9. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2019

Closed Session:

A. Public Comments for Closed Session

Any person may address the Board on any item on the Closed Session Agenda when recognized by
the Board President.

B. Conference with Legal Counsel- Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)

1. AWC Holdings Trust and AWC II Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey through its
Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV001746, Monterey County Superior Court, filed
May 11, 2018

2. Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District et al Case No. (consolidated with above case), Monterey
County Superior Court, filing date unknown

Next Board meeting date:

Adjournment Time: p.m.

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

P.

4




P.

MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors was
called to order atf 5:30 pm on March 28, 2019.

ROLL CALL: Vice President Sanford Coplin
Secretary Harry Wiggins
Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Treasurer Michael Moore

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFE: General Manager Don Rosa
Recorder Simone Coke

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: Operations Manager Judy Vazquez-Varela

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

SCHEDULED ITEMS: None

CONSENT ITEMS:

1. Consider and approve of the Minutes from the January 24, 2019 regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 24, 2019. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

2. Consider and approve of the Minutes from the January 29, 2019 Special Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Special Board Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2019. Motion denied.

Roll Cdll Vote: Avyes: D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: S. Coplin; H. Wiggins
Absent: None
Abstain: None

3. Consider and approve of the Minutes from the January 29, 2019 Special Board Meeting with
edits to include the availability of a recorded copy of the meeting and Judy Vazquez-Varela's
letter at District office.




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - March 28, 2019

Motion was made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Coplin to dapprove the
Special Board Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2019 with edits to include the availability of a
recorded copy of meeting and Judy Vazquez-Varela's letter af District office. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin
: Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve of the Minutes from the March 14, 2019 Special Meeting

Motion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Special Meeting Minutes of March 14, 2019. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve the January 2019 Financiais with check listing included.

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the January
2019 Financials with check listing included. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve the February 2019 Financials including giving General Manager
direction o open a debt service reserve account at Santa Cruz County Bank.

Motion made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Moore fo approve the February
2019 Financials to include giving General Manager direction to open a debft service account
at Santa Cruz County Bank. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

P.

OLD BUSINESS: (Action Items)

1. At the request of former President Miller, invalidate December 20, 2018 Election of Officers.

2. Conduct new Election of Officers for the 2019 calendar year.

6




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING ~ March 28, 2019 P.

Acting Chair, Vice President Coplin appointed the following 2019 Committees;
e Finance/Audit Committee will consist of Director Wiggins and Director Coplin
e Legal/Property Committee will consist of Director Moore and Director Wiggins
e General Managers Performance Evaluation Committee will consist of Director Moore

and Director Wiggins
e Water District Research/Comparison Committee will consist of Director Lamboley and

Director Coplin

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Consider and approve of invalidating December 20, 2018 Election of Officers, per former
President Miller's request. Motion made by Director Moore. Motion Died.

2. Consider and approve new Election of Officers for the 2019 calendar year. No motion.

NEW BUSINESS: (Acftion Items)

1. Resolution #03-01-19, specific to Pajaro Tank/Prop.84 funding
Adopt and Implement Labor Compliance Provisions on Certain Public Works Contracts
e Copy of Labor Compliance Program
e Copy of Application

2. Santa Cruz County Bank:
e Line of credit/construction funding
e Resolution #03-02-19(not included in Board packet)
Authorizing Board President and General Manager to execute necessary documents
for the purpose of borrowing a maximum of $2.3 million dollars for the Pajaro Water

Storage Tank Project.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consider and approve Resolution #03-01-19 to Adopt and Implement Labor Compliance
Provisions on Certain Public Works Confracts.

Motion was made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Coplin o approve
Resolution #03-01-19 to Adopt and Implement Labor Compliance Provisions on Certain Public

Works Contracts. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Avyes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

2. Consider and approve Resolution #03-02-19 Authorizing Board President and General
Manager to execute documents for the purpose of borrowing up to $2.3 million dollars from
Santa Cruz County Bank for the Pajaro Water Storage Tank Project




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING = March 28, 2019

Motion was made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Coplin to approve
Resolution #03-02-19 Authorizing Board President and General Manager to execute
documents for the purpose of borrowing up to $2.3 million dollars from Sanfa Cruz County
Bank for the Pajaro Water Storage Tank Project. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/CHECKS:

January 2019

1.

General Fund 633: None

2. Operating Account: Check No. 23618 through Check No. 23650 for a total of $225,099.94
3. Capital Reserve Account: Check No. 115 for a total of $ 53,828.22

4. Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 488 through Check No. 489 for a total of $ 882.02
5. Pajaro Park Account: Check No. 818 through Check No. 819 for a total of $1,290.32

6. COP 2010 Account: None

February 2019

1. General Fund 633: None

2. Operating Account: Check No. 23651 through Check No. 23730 for a total of $159,354.52
3. Capital Reserve Account: Check No. 116 for a total of $4,952.26

4. Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 490 through Check No. 491 for a total of $ 288.75
5. Pajaro Park Account: Check No. 820 through Check No. 823 for a total of $1,681.36

6. COP 2010 Account: None

Motion was made by Director Moore, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve dll
accounts for the month of January and February 2019. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None

P.

8




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - March 28, 2019

P.

Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1.

Pajaro Water Tank Project:
e Update: Pre-Construction meeting on April 39-Will Decide on Start Date
e Insurance and Bond requirements are being reviewed by legal counsel and MNS

Consulting engineers

Water District Research Committee Report:
e Castroville CSD-Harry Wiggins
e  Aromas CWD-Sanford Coplin

Proxy Voting: Sanford Coplin raised the question
e Not allowable by law-Directors must be present to vote

Fair Way Scenic Easement:
e Fire Protection for green belt area
e District is waiting for Cal-Fire (Nick Milton) to schedule work

Legal Counsel:
e Discussion on legal representation moving forward
o Conftract with attorney for general business issues?
o Contract with attorney for water/land related issues?

Board Vacancy:
e Currently advertised/posted on District website
e Discussion
o Should we publish in local newspaper?
o Should we send vacancy notices with water bills¢

Future Agenda ltems for Discussion:
e Obtain email addresses from ratepayers for water billing and messaging purposes
Conversion of meters to radio-read style: cost and grant availability
Possibility of hosting a carnival in Pajaro to raise funds for Pajaro Park
Open discussion on any other thoughts or ideas for future items
Copies (3) of Director Coplin's ideas

District Operations Report:
Springfield Planning Grant-

= Progress telephone conference on 2/25/19 and 3/11/19 with State funding
department, MNS Engineering is working on a more detfailed scope and budget to be
submitted to the State. Met with Heather Lukacs on 2/26/19 from Community Water
Center toured facility and held conference call with Victoria Nava-McClellan from
EJCW regarding outreach on Springfield Road residents. Finalized flyers and mailers to

5




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - March 28, 2019 P. 10

go out people on Springfield Road for outreach. EJCW is working in conjunction with
Community Water Center who is already holding informational meetings in the area.

= Pajaro Park-

= Met with Andy Weighill from YMCA on February 12, 2019 regarding search for park
funding for operation and maintenance. The YMCA Grant Coordinator has been
advised to be on the lookout for grants available.

= Monies Held by District-

= Staff attended a webinar on February 5%, 2019 regarding overview of California's
Unclaimed Property reporting requirements. Staff will submit payment and the final
remit report by due date which is between 6/1/19-6/15/19.

s Emergency Generators-

= Staff will invite Gerry Malais and Kelsey Scanlon to the April 25, 2019 Board meeting for
assistance in the creation of a Hazard Mitigation Plan.

7. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2019-

= January 2019 Usage Comparison Report
o Water usage up in Moss Landing compared to January 2013, down in all other
systems.
= February 2019 Usage Comparison Report
o Water usage down in all systems compared to February 2013.

Closed Session:

A. Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)

e ACWA Holdings Trust and AWC Il Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey through its
Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV1746, Monterey County Superior Court, filed
May 11,2018

e Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District et al Case No. unknown, Monterey County Superior Court,
filing date unknown

Closed session opened at 7:48 pm
Adjourned closed session at 8:05 pm

No final action taken.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - March 28, 2019 P.

The next Board meeting is to be held on Thursday April 25, 2019 at 5:30 pm.
There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community

Services District was adjourned at 8:06 pm with motion made by Director Moore, seconded by
Director Coplin. Moftion Carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Sanford Coplin, Vice President

Harry Wiggins, Secretary

Simone Coke, Recorder

11




FINANCIAL NOTES - March 2019

4001-4015

Account Name:

Total Income

Increase /
Decrease

Description

Typical March Usage

5005 Admin Fees - Reclassing Connection Fees

5145 ,Distr;cr:(;lvi\i/(‘j;niepair + Spare Pump

5165 Computer Software + New Computer

5170 Office Equipment . Quarterly Contract Fees for
Repair and Maint Ricoh Copier

5970 Automotive Repair N Replaced Radiator and Hoses

and Maint

for 2013 Chevy

5190 Soil and Water Tests + Quarter 1 Sampling
5210 Customer Orders - Reclassing Connection Fees
Water System New Wate'r Meters/Fire
5220 . . + Hydrant Repair at 136 San Juan
Repair and Maint
Rd.
5360 Fuel- Generator + Diesel For Generators
6575 Vega Debt Service - N Vega Debt Service Interest

4110

Interest

Hydrant Sales

Payment

Hydrant at 136 San Juan Rd.

4140

Connection Fees

Reclassing Connection Fees

P. 12




9:53 AN Pajaro/Sunny Mesa P 13

April 15, 2019 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2019
Mar 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - SCCB - Operating Account 126,048.51
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account 297,667.42
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account 14,451.84
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct 219,307.80
1006 - SCCB-GF 633 79,319.58
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct) 173,989.76
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct 73,246.17
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS 55,948.52
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF 138,402.88
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303 148,077.46
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301 37.57
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302 10,318.26
1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204 149,388.64
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201 13.23
2202 - Union Bank 2015 Wtr Rid Bd-2202 2.28
Total Checking/Savings 1,486,219.92
Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv 12,921.68
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R 18,455.80
Total Accounts Receivable 31,377.48
Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash 400.00
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv 154,315.50
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -8,990.09
1153 - Receivable from Montery County 860.00
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting 949.14
1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint 6,255.76
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond 300,206.00
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count 116.43
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB -16,561.65
Total Other Current Assets 437,551.09
Total Current Assets 1,955,148.49
Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve 18,967.36
1500 - Land 139,676.30
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office) 253,942.67
1520 - Land Improve (Office) 66,721.46
1521 « A/D - Land Impr (Off) -41,984.80
1522 - Land - Parks 248,000.00
1530 - Wells 162,488.25
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg 191,044.92
1541 - AID - Pumping Plant Bldg -191,045.00
1550 - District Office Building 134,443.43
1551 - A/D - District Office Building -119,645.86
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture 44,509.59
1556 - A/D - Office Equip/Furniture -42,396.90
1557 - Equipment - Lighting 8,980.18
1559 - A/D - Lighting and Parks -8,980.18
1560 - Electric Power fo Sheds 2,598.59
1561 - AID - Electric Power to Sheds -2,599.00
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant 506,239.21
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant -444,791.36
1580 - Distribution Mains [P] 1,487,948.01
1581 - A/D - Distribution Mains -1,037,113.15
1590 - Meters 86,141.40
1591 - A/D - Meters -83,726.14
1600 - Hydrants 7,422.43
1601 - A/ID - Hydrants -4,408.28
1610 - Automotive Equipment 199,276.12
1611 - AID - Automotive Equipment -186,354.46
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant 115,702.65

Page 1




9:53 AM

April 15, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2019

P. 14

1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Piant

1622 - A/D - Moss Landing
1630 - Utility Plant
1631 - A/D - Utility Plant

1640 - Source of Supply Plant
1641 - A/ID - Source of Supply Plant

1650 - Trans & Distr Plant

1651 - A/D - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment
1671 - A/D - Small Tools/Equipment

1680 + ALCO Water Project

1681 - A/D - ALCO Water Project

1804 - CIP-Springfield

1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project

1805.1 - AID - Vega

1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project

1807 - CIP-Langley/VP
1807.1 - A/ID - Langley/VP
1808 - CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/D - Normco Tank
1811 - CiP-Vierra Estate
1811.1 - A/D - Vierra Estates

1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System
1812.1 - AID - Moss Landing Water
1815 - CIP-Normco Improv Project

1816 - Land - Pajaro Park

1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park
1817.1 - A/D - Improvements -Pajaro Park
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park

1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park

1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park

1819.1 - AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility

1820.1 - A/ID-Normco Treatment Facility

1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa
1822 - CIP-Vega
1823 - CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1120 - Due From Gen Fund

1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct
1151 - Due from Maint Account
1220 - Spl Asmnt Reve-Long Term

1230 - Grant Receivable

1900 - Due From Other Funds
1950 - Deferred amount on refunding
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

2005 + Accrued Liabilities

2050 - Accrued Payroll

2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits

2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability

Mar 31,18

-86,696.72
-144,458.66
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-13,517.06
81,133.08
-57,4560.72
10,774.02
-7,226.14
155,809.38
-85,695.00
149,090.02
4,604,699.33
-1,729,882.37
251,233.09
240,496.74
-54,111.80
292,881.04
-89,383.93
175,238.16
-30,958.36
288,274.14
-53,315.54
3,225.00
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-887,387.78
796,400.00
-122,179.12
43,381.00
-18,798.79
111,943.00
-46,477.27
35,963.00
23,643.81
10,230.04

10,911,291.97

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,873,859.72
70,032.40
159,690.92
73,213.60
95,017.09

4,272,071.58

17,138,512.04

76,683.93
159,693.06

236,376.99

67,274.00
13,087.62
17,004.59
36,600.00
22,550.00
35,324,55

Page 2




9:53 AM

April 15, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2019

P. 15

2230 -
2263 -
2264 -
2265 -
2320 -
2324 -
2325 -

Accrued Sick Leave Liability
457b EE Plan Payable
Employee Insurance Payable
EE Aflac Insurance Payable
Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
Payable to Customers

Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

2256 -
2257 -
2333 -
2339 -
2350 -
2360 -
2361
2400 -
2401 -

Vehicle Loan Payable
Reorganization Loan

COP Bonds Payable

Vega Project Bonds Payable
Bonds Payable - Water Bond
Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf
 Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wir Rf
Unamortized Discount on 2015
Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3000 -
- Restricted-Street NMaintenance
3040 -
3045 -
3050 -
Net Income

3001

Fund Balance

Contributed Capital
Restricted for Debt Service
Retained Earnings

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 19

40,171.09
3,412.20
-3,010.17
570.15
29,169.90
7,183.76
-23,242.44

246,095.25

482,472.24

4,802.39
275,000.00
-125,000.00
-72,100.00
253,000.00
2,200,000.00
3,835,083.67
-34,205.01
-13,986.72

6,322,594.33

6,805,066.57

219,540.85
87,655.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
5,090,581.40
112,607.19

10,333,445.47

17,138,512.04

Page 3




8:10 AM

April 15, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Profit & Loss
March 2019

P. 16

Ordinary income/Expense

Income

4001 -
4002 -
- Route 3 - Commercial
4004 -
4005 -
4006 -
4007 -
4008 -
4010 -
4011 -
4012 -
4013 -
4014 -
4015 -

4003

Route 1 - Pajaro
Route 2 - Pajaro

Route 4 - Trailer Park
Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
Route 7 - CSA 73

Route 8 - Vega

Route 10 -Springfield
Route 11 - Moss Landing
Route 12 - Blackie Road
Route 13 - Normco
Route 14 - Vierra

Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT
5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint
5200 - Billing Supplies
5240 - Office Supplies
5245 - Postage
5250 - Legal Expenses
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5280 - Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5330 - Telephone
5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 -
5210 -
5220 -
5225 -
5231 -
5265 -
5310 -
5315 -
5360 -
- Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
5427 -
6575 -

5426

Soil and Water Tests
Customer Orders

Water System - Repair & Maint
Street Maintenance

Pajaro Park Expense
Engineering Expenses
Utilities - Well Site

Utilities - Street Lighting

Fuel - Generator

Improvement Project-Springfield
Vega Debt Service-Interest

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4100 - Late Payment Penalties

Mar 19

17,986.94
17,773.93
16,026.56
944.80
988.80
7,545.90
8,882.32
7,779.03
850.00
18,602.19
1,743.05
16,742.76
2,712.97
1,804.32

119,383.57

119,383.57

52,827.78
-391.63
758.26
14,800.91
7,623.41
80.77
229.18
617.67
2,161.86
279.42
739.01
1,590.77
632.60
511.44
37.24
1,020.52
4,292.11
16.85
1,331.57
49.30
1,439.52
84.00
1,746.01
684.43
0.00

93,162.80

3,810.00
-5,5682.42
19,425.49

302.03
1,660.84
175.74
10,132.11
2,229.36
354.15
912.26

1,713.90
75,017.50

203,313.76

-83,930.19

309.38

Page 1




8:10 AM

April 15, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Profit & Loss
March 2019

P. 17

4110 -
- Connection Fees
- Application Fees
4200 -
4210 -
4280 -
4285 -
4340 -
- Customer Order Reimbursements
4350 -
5794 -

4140
4141

4345

Hydrant Sales

Street Maintenance-Reimb
Vega Bond Assessments
Pro-rata tax collection share
P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
Utility Reimbursements

Interest Revenue
Water Bond Assessments

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5435 -

Improvement Project-Pajaro

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Mar 19

720.74
-6,812.50
275.00
402.59
5,715.35
42714
1,475.93
1,340.49
1,600.00
574.97
1,1256.53

7,154.62

1,840.00

1,840.00

5,314.62

-78,615.57

Page 2




| ebeyq

&Poos %0°0 20'6.¢ 000 %00 99’ Ly 000 sosuadxy [oARIL - 0625
do'oos %G Lt 66'7.¢ [Re)eled) %E8LL L9 0’6 sleujweg ‘sBunes|y ‘sesusioiuon - 0825
@ 000'01 %%¥'68 86'66Y'L 1S%0.'9 %8'6G) £ee8 LG°1eg'L jutely g Jreday - sAowony - 0225
000 %00 000 000 000 9pIM 181(-S0Ag Bunesuibug - 99zg
00°000°/¢ %G'eTL 86°67.'LT 00°69Z'v¢ %070 $£°€80'¢ 000 Buideaypjoog g Bupunoosy - 0gzg
007008 %L'LE 66'665 y1'922 %0°G2 19'99 G99l Swi9y] pedueuld-dxy jsa183u] - 9575
00°05.'GL %EEE) 05ZL8'LL 00°06.°'s1 %00 05Zie'L 000 asuadxd ysalaju] - §§z§
00°000'0¥% %/ 891 26°666'62 65°G09'05 %882 Peeee's 11°262'% sasuadxg [ebe - 05zs
00°008'8 %86 86'V.E'9 22'Gv0'9 %Ll $£°804 250201 abeisod - 6¥zs
00°00§'¥ %8y 00°6.E'S oL'8Lv'L %66 00°6.¢ i LAVA> saj|ddng 82130 - 0bZS
00°00.L'¢ %6'GLL 86'7.LL'C 0L9lz'e %6'G9) $£°80¢ Yy LLG soljddng Buyyig - 0ozs
00°000°0¢ %4201 00°005'22 00°422'v2 %0°0 00°00§'2 00°0 suj Aupqery/su Ayense) - 0gLs
00°000°L %80l 86'6Y. £8°6. %0°0 y¢'€8 000 Julely g dreday - SjOO] [[BWS - SLLS
00°009'¢ %16 00°00.°Z 00'228'2 %6012 00°00¢ 09'2¢8 jutey g Jreday yuswdinbg 80130 - 0415
00°000'G1 %6°88 00°052'L1 05000} %E LT 00°052'L LL°0BG'L alemjjog J9ndwioy - G915
00°000'01 %8'96 86'66¥%'L [Ad Tl %.'88 $£°¢e8 10’68 lejuay dinbz 82140 - 0915
00°005'¢ %Z'G8 66'729'Z 9£'6eT'? %866 1L9'16Z 7'6.2 ao1nIag abequen - 051
00°000'El %9'88 86'67.'6 60°6£9'8 %9661 PE€80'L 98°191'z juiepy g dteday apIM IOLISIT - SYLS
00°000°Z %8'CL 86'6Y2'G £6'v.8'C %6°501 £°€88 197219 jurely g Jedey Buipiing - ovLs
00°000'% %9'68 86'666'Z £y'889'C %889 $E°¢ee 81622 32O - samnn - 0€LS
00°00G'L %620} 00'szL'L 96°LG1'}L %00 00°6Z1 000 soxe] Apsdold - 0zZ1s
00°000'S %2°LG 66'67.'C Ge'0z6'lL %761 L9°9LY L4708 asuadxg safojdwg 19430 - 0605
00°000'G1 L %8'v6 86'672°98 10°08.'18 %G'6. $£°€85'6 RANAW] juswiaay svkodwsy - 0L0S
00°000°04L %266 66°66%'22) 18'685'921 %S 0L £9°991'pL 16°008'¥1 soueinsu| yyesy sshojdwg - 0506
00°000°02 %YL 66'666'71 60°€LL'LL %0°0 £9°889'L 000 soueinsu| dwon s JaNIOM - 0505
00°000°91 %G°901 86'666'}1 12821 %6°95 yereee’l 97'864 asuadxg xel [jolhed - 0£0S
00°00.'S %1°8L 00°6/2'% geeee's %¥'28- 00'S.¥ £9°16¢- S99 dAIRNSIUIWPY - §00S
00°000'69. %Ev6 00°05.'¢.8 0£'2ZL bPS %6'28 00°05.°€9 8.°128'25 sabepp pue saue|es - 0005
LOIHIANI
asuadxg
00°005'/26°L %1°€6 88'YZ9'Shy'L 8Lz Gre’L %E VL ¥0°'629'091 L6°88¢8'611 Jyoid ssoin
00°005'/26') %1'E6 88'¥ZQ'Ghy' Py8LZ'Sre’ L %E VL $0°629'091 L5'€8¢'6L1 swoouj {ejo]
00'00§°L€ %0°€6 00°gz8'sT £€°L16'42 %/L'89 00'529'2 Zev08' L dA/AeiBueT - g| sInoy - §L0%
00°00§'G¥ %1°€0} 662l YE 16°681'GE %9 1L L9718L'E YA A4 BLIBIA - ¥ 910y - $10¥
00°000'01€ %.°G6 86°661'262 06°205'22C %89 $£°££8'6Z 9,°2vL'91 OJWLION - €] aInoy - ¢LOY
00°005'1€ %006 00°629'ce 1¥'0.2'12 %¥'99 00°528'2 So'erL'y PEOY enjoe|d - Z| 3INoY - ZLov
00°000'652 %168 00°052'161 $0'12¥'0LL %G°18 00°052°1Z 61'209'8l Buipue-] sSOl - L} 8Inoy - LLOY
00°005'0} %L'L6 00'6/8'. 00°069°. %1 .6 00'6.8 00'058 preubundg- o} 8Inoy - gLOY
00°000'%¥1 %516 007000801 21°698'86 %8'¥9 00700021 €0'6.L'L eBbap - g oy - g00v
00°000'%E1 %2201 66'66%'001 68'68.'201 %G 6. L9981 )L 7£'288'8 €1 VSO - L 3oy - L00y
007005021 %900} 66'V.£'06 G8'LLB'06 %16 L9°1¥0'0L 06°S¥S'L esay fuung - g 8Inoy - 900
00°000°7L %G.8 66°66%'01 1Z°981'6 %88 199911 08'886 s)dy py uenp ueg - g 93N0y - G00¥
00°000°¢] %6°G6 86°6V.L'6 P oveE's %Z L8 €801 08’6 sied 19l - ¥ 9INOY - $00F
00°000'092 %9°G6 66'666'761 11°G8¢'e81 %¥'69 19°998'12 95°920'S} [El2BWIWOY - € 3N0Y - £00F
00°000'¥82 %G8 66'666'212 62'696'6L1 %1°GL 19'898'cT £6'eLL' LY oseled - z anoy - Z00Y
007000742 %616 86'66%'G0Z 18700888} %8°8.L y€'€88'eg $6°986'L) olefed - | 9noy - 100V
JWodU|
asuadxg/ewoou] Ateuipig
19bpng fenuuy 33Bpng jo 9, 3ebpng aLA 61 Je - 81, Inp 39Bpng jo 9, 19bpng 61 1Bl
6102 UaIe|y siseg [eniooy
2oUerUWICLIBd ”—mm_u:m $S07 @ ljoid 610Z ‘gl IHdy
esa|y Auungjoueled WY 218



Z 9bed
008Rs'1

00°GZi'L

%0700} 00'szL'L %00 00°62L 000 SNUBADY SNOBUB[BISIY - SOCY
00°885 %00 66°7.E 00°0 %0°0 197l 00°0 399V O/AN SNOLABIH JO UORO9]10] - 00EY
00°QB0 %2 %2 601 00°000'8} 10'%99'61 %8'¢L 00°000'2 £6°G/Y'L 994 UONOBOD "VIN'MA'd - §8ZF
00°0D0'62 %08 86618l 98°/60'G1 %S0T #£°€80'2 i ANXAL aleys UOO3[|0D XB} BJRI-0.d - 08ZF
00004292 %6°08 86'¥Z£'002 00°6%1'291 %L'GT ¥£'852'22 GeSLL'S sjuswissassy puog ebsp - glzy
00°008'€9 %E"L6 66°6v8' Ly 12Z89'ch %9 L l991e's 65207 quiey-aouBUSJUIBI 18934S - 00TV
807001 %00 90°00¢ 000 %00 $Eee 000 $984 18UI0 - 9YLY
00055 %499 A AR 00°6/2 %6°665 y9'5y 0062 s894 uoneonddy - LpLy
80°00€'v %G LGL' L 90°s2T'e G6'S5EL'LE %1 106"}~ $£°85¢ 05°Z18'e- $894 UolOBUUOY - 0Ly
00°005'Z %BZL1 00°629's 00°06€'9 %070 00°629 000 soo4 Buyse] - GLLy
00°000'% %9261 86'666'2 06'8..'G %Z 912 PEEEE ¥1°02. Sa[eg JURIPAY - OLLY
00°00¥ %4061 96'66¢ L0Z8Y %00 $Eee 000 syusunsnipy Buljig - 1oLy
00°00S‘Z %LVl 00'629's 686611 %G 6¥ 00'629 8£°60¢ sanjeusd juswifed sje - 00LP

swioou] Jayj0
asuadxgrewoou] 18Y10
00057281~ %E'602 ZL'/85'0L- L0'Lb2'vee- %E"LES 96°029'GL- 61°0€6'c8- awoou| AleuiplQ 32N
00°056'VL1'2 %P €0l 00Z12'985"1 SY'BSY'689'L %Gl 00°9%2'9.) gLeLe'eoe asuadx3 [e10L
00004251 % esl 0062071 1Z'181'251 %6165 00°6.9'ZL 06°/10'S. }Sal3jul-90iAI8S Jqa( eBeA - 6159
00°000'Y1 %1291 66°66%'0) ¥Z'120'L) %00 19°981') 000 dxg jsetejuj puog Jajep oleled - gevg
00°00S'€ %88 66'¥29'Z 006222 %0°0 197162 000 asuadxg puog 409 - 8Z¥S
16°190'¢L 06'¢lL'L plenbundg-josfoid juswenosdu] - JZyG
z2e9vZ'6 STAAN asuadxg puog juwssy ebap - 9Zys
00°005'} %6°G6 00°5Z1°L G5°8.0'L %E"€8Z 00'sgL GLPGE lojelausn - [and - 09ES
00°000'6Z %5 9¢ 86°617.L8 ) 00°058‘9 %00 $£°€80'2 00°0 spwied - §Z€5
00°000°LE %Z'E8 86'672'€C BEYPE'6L %€°98 $£'€85'2 9£'622'2 Bunybi Jeeng - sepinN - GLES
00°000'091 %Y L0) 86'666'6L1 9/'9/8'8Z) %0°9L reeee'el LLger'ol SIS |[OM - SBIHIBN - 01€S
00°000'¢ %8, 00°082'2 vL'GLL %E 0L 00°062 Y ZRTA sosuadxg Bupesuibuy - g9z¢
000 %0°00L 000 60°180'G) %0001 000 ¥8°099'L asuadxd jyied olefed - L£zg
00°000'L %Z'T 8667, gl'gL %0°0 $£°¢8 000 ey g redsy - jled - 0£Z5
00°069'2e %y 12 8y L8Y'YT L17162's %L L1 $8°02.'T €0°20¢ SouBUdUIRY J9BIS - §TTS
00°000'002 %189 66'666'671 z£'/81'201 %9911 19'999'0} A TAdY Julely g Jreday - waysAg Jajepp - 0225
89'616'c- Zv'Z85's- SI8PIQ L8WOISNY - 012§
00°000'€E %L'88 00°08.'%2 00'/56'12 %G 8EL 00°08.°2 00°0i8'€ SJS9 13JBAA PUE |I0S - 0618
00°002'85¥" L %566 £9'6¥9'€60°L G1'691'880'L %L"9L 6.915'1Z1 08°Z9L'c6 LOEMIANT [B30L
00°005'08 %999 86'74£'09 05 /£2'0F %00 ¥£'80.'9 000 jsatelu] - 921188 3990 dOD - LIS
00°009 %00 00°0G¥ 000 %00 000G 000 sasuadxz Buissasold [joifed - 0959
000 000 uoeso||y J8IpUL - XXXS
007002 %0°002'02 66°671 00°86Z'0¢ %0°0 1991 000 asuadxz Snosue|[EOSI - 00VS
00°00%'9 %L°9Z1 86667 Z8°180'9 %E8Z) PEEES £Y'789 S99 UOlOBSURI] PIBD P8I - LBES
00°002 %4799 66671 00001 %00 1979} 000 sabieys yueq - 06£5
00°000'vZ %ETH 0070008} 90°029'9L %€ /8 000002 Loovs'L SYon.L - [dnd - 0L£5
00°0G. %2501 05295 00265 %b el 0529 00'¥8 Bupioyuoy wuely teibing - oves
00°000'9} %E 61 86'666°L1 8L LLEYL %080} AR 75687 L suoydsjel - 0££S
00°000'2 %8°¢6 66°667'L eG L0V L %0°0 £9°991 00°0 SuonesIHe) pue SBSUBYIT - 9ZES
00°000°81 %6°LEL 00°005'¢l £8'729'81 %0°0 00°005'} 00°0 sanq pue ssa4 diysiequialy - 0Z€S
00°005°} %00 00szL'L 000 %00 0062} 000 weibold UoReAIaSUOD IBJBAN - S0ES
00°00S°L %90} 00621} 00611 %00 00°gel 000 suopduosgng B sjooq - 00€S
jobpng [enuuy 3ebpng jo % 1eBpng aLA 61 el - 8L, Inp 19Bpng jo ¢, 196png 61 e
6102 yoiepy siseq jeniooy

aouewIOlIad jJobpng ssoT] 9 1jodd
esa|y Auungjoueled

6102 ‘g1 1dy
NV 218



o
o
o
91°05v'90¢ %0°6% 18°2£8'62¢2 6L°209°CLL %8 L0g~ S¥°185°5C 15°G19°8.- awoou] }aN
91°006'¢6Y %8601 £6'YZY 0.8 0Z'818'90% %62l LP8GL Ly 29'vLe's awou] J8y30 19N
00'825'92 _ 00°0¥8°L asuadxg 18yjQ [ej0)
00'6/6'2 000 esajy Auung josfold Jueweoldusi - 0y
00'885'eT 00°0¥8'L oleled-josfoid Juswenctduy - Sep5
asuadxy J8Yj0
91°006'¢6¥ %0°LLL R ZAAVAS 0z'9lg'eey %YL Ly8GL Ly 29%S1'L swoduU| I3yl [B30 1L
00705468 %E€°98 06°Z18'62 9¢'ge/l'se %0've 0sZie'e e T AR SJUSWISSISSY puoqg ISIBM - V6.5
9z'eze' Ll 000 spunj juels playbuuds - yzbs
Z1°000'L 000 quiay jueln-fold ancidw] oteled - 604
[AN TNl 000 quiey jueln-josfold pieybunds - goys
00°00% %00 86'662 000 %00 7E'ee 000 juswssinquuay [esunoy [ebe - gocy
00°00Z %00 896725 000 %00 €85 000 juswiesinquuiay Buidesyoodgaipny - s5e
00°000°€ %E2LT 00'osz'z G LiLY %0'0€Z 007052 LBVIG |NuaAdy 3saleiu] - 0Sch
00°008 %00 B6'V.E 000 %00 9% 000 994 PEAYIBAQ %SGZ I0LISIA - 9VEY
00°009'L 00°009'} sjusWesINquIisy 18plQ Jawoysny - sheh
00°000'Z1 %g 0l 00°000'6 9p'0¢6 %00 00°000°L 000 spuawssInquisy ulwpy Bunybiy - Lyey
00°000°}LE %1921 86'6¥2'¢Z 98'zle'6e %6°LS $£'686'2 67 0ve'lL suswesinquIdy AN - ovey
29°866 000 SJUSWISBAU] Pajood Uo }salaiy] - LIch
00°001 0070 sabueyD yooyo pouiniay - L0y
1bpng [enuuy 3ebpng yo % 3ebpng QLA 61 Je|yf - 8L, Inp 32Bpng 40 ¥, Jebpng 61 tepy
6102 Yodep siseq [entoody

aoueuLIolIod }9bBpng sso7 9 J1j0id
esafy Auungjoutefed

6102 ‘gl |dy
NV Z1:8



P. 21

¥ jo | ebed

%856 S TAA L9°L62 [A 4 TX4 aoiMeg abeqien - 0gLG
%95°661 26°8.0°L $€°€80'} 98°'L9L'c Uiy g Jieday SpPIAA JOLISI] - YL
%68°901 eeve YE€88 197219 Jutey g dreday Buipiing - ovLs
%S89 91 %01 PEEEE 8L'62Z PO - sapnN - 0ELS
%00 00°5CL- 00°6et 000 sexe] Apedold - 0Z15
%6E6L 06°'5€e- 199l L2108 asuadxzy safordwz 19430 - 060
%596 €6°656°1- y€'€85'6 Leeo’L juswaigey safoidury - 0209
%8y 0l YTre9 L9991yl 16°008'v 1 soueinsu| yjjesH sefojdwy - 0505
%00 19'999'- £9'999'L 000 soueinsu] dwog SIIOAN - 0Y0S
%/.8°9% 80°G.G- yeeee’l 92'88L asuadxg xe| Jjoihed - 0505
%9¥'Z8- £9°998- 00°GLYy co’'lee- $994 sAljenSIUIUPY - 5005
%4828 2Z'ZZ6'0)- 00°062'e€9 8/.°/28'cS sabepp pue ssLe[eS - 0005
103HIaNI
asuadxg
%CE VL Ly Lve' Ly $0°629'09} 1G'€8¢e'6L ) old ssoln
%CE VL L \YT Ly $0'529°'08} 1G'€8E6LL swoodu] [ejo L
%¥.'89 89028~ 00'629' zEY08'L dA/AsIBueT - gL 8Inoy - 5LoY
%GS 1L 04'8L0'}- L9°16.'¢ 187ThL'T BUBIA - ¥ 9IN0Y - yL0Y
%18%9 85°060'6- PEEER'GT 9L'eyl'glL OJWION - €1 8Inoy - L0V
%¥"99 567188 00'§29' SOEVL'L peOY 8hfoeld - Z1 8Inoy - ZL0v
%¥5'.L8 18°2.79'- 00°052°'le 61°209'L Buipue ssol - L1 enoy - L1o¥
%¥1'L6 00°ge- 00'g/8 00°0S8 pleybunds- g1 snoy - 0Lot
%ES Y9 167022y~ 00°000'Z} £0'6LL'L eBaA - g snoy - g00v
%S 6L GEY9T'T- £9'991° L1 ze'z88'e €LVSD - L3I0y - 200V
%S LS. LL°G6Y'2- L9°1¥0'0l 06°675'L esa|y| Auung - g 83Noy - 900%
%SLv8 L8 LLL- L9891 08886 sydy py uenp ueg - g 9NOY - S00¥
%L2'L8 5'8€L- $€'€80'1 08'¥i6 dled tejlel] - ¢ ainoy - y00v
%SE'69 LL0¥9'e- £9'999'LZ 95'920'sl [BI3I3WWOY - ¢ 8IN0Y - £00F
%L'SL ¥.'268'G- £9°999'€Z €6°€LL' ) oleled - z aynoy - Zoov
%8L'8. Oy 9v8'y- yE'ee8'TT ¥6°986'L1 oteled - | aynoy - Loy
awoou|
asuadxgewoou] Aleulpio
1efpng jo %  39Bpng JenQ $ jebpng 61 1e|p
610¢C ydIel

siseg [eniooy
6102 ‘G1 Judy
INY 20:0L

[enjoy "sA j@bBpng sso7 g Hj0id

esojp Auungjoleled



P. 22

7 1o g abed

%00 veee- vees 000
%L1 18’8z ¥8'02.'Z £0°'20€
%SG} ) 78'86.'C 19'999'0L 61'5Z'61
%SG 8E L 00°090'} 00°084'C 00018'e
%19°9L 66'€5£'82- B8L915'12L 08'291'¢6
%070 ¥£'80L'0- $€°802°9 000
%00 00°05- 000§ 000
%00 1991~ 990 0070
%EE'9TL 60151 ¥E'eeS e7'789
%00 L9°94- 1991 000
%g 8 66'c52- 00°000'2 Lo'9YL'L
%y rel 051z 0529 00%8
%96°L0} 81'901 veeee' 256
%0°0 19°991- L9°99) 00°0
%0°0 00°008'L- 00°008'} 000
%00 00521~ 005zt 000
%00 005z} 005z} 000
%0°0 99" Ly 99’1y 000
%1E8LL €92 191y 086
%BLBSL €Z7'86% e ees 1571881
%00 ¥€'€80'E- y£'€80'e 000
%16V 20°08- 19°99 599l
%00 05Z1E' L 05ZLE'L 000
%9.'8Z1 11°856 ¥E'eee'e 11262
%1071 8Lzl ¥€'80L 25°020'1
%E6'6 YA 00°G.8 v L€
%.8°GOL 01602 €'80 PrLLG
%0°0 00°005'2- 00°008°'2 000
%070 veee- pees 000
%8012 09°zZee 00°00€ 09'2€9
%9z LTL LLOvE 0070521 127066
%89'88 eev6- vE'ee8 L0'6EL
1bpng 0%  396png JaA0 § yeBpng 61 1B
6102 Yalep

|[enjoy “sA }abpng sso 3 J1joid

esoay Auungjoleled

jurely @ Jleday - yied - 0£29
AJUBUDdUIRIA 1881} - GZTZG
Jurely g Jiedoy - we)sAg Jajepp - 0225
S)S8] I8JEAA PUB [10S - 061G
LO3™IANI [ejo L
}s819)u] ~ BOIAISS 398( dOD - LL59
sosuadxg Buissaooid [jolhed - 0959
asuadxg snosue|[eosIy - 0045
S99 Uooesuel] pJed HpaLD - L6ES
sabieyn yueq - 0685
SYoNnij - [and - 0LES
Buuoyuoy uuey Jejbing - oyes
suoydeja] - pges
SUOJJBOIIMSD PUE SISUd2IT - 9ZES
sang pue sead diysisquisiy - 0ZES
welb0ld UOIRAISSUOD JSJBAN » SOES
suonduosqng R soog - 00£S
sosuadxg [9Ael] - 0625
sieujuleg ‘sBunasyy ‘seouaiajuon - 0825
utey g Jredsy - sAgowolny - 0775
Buideaxpjoog x Bununoosdy - g9zg
s8] pasueuld-dxg jsalely| - 9675
asuadxg 1selsu] - G525
sosuadxg |ebe - 05zg
abeysod - 6475
saiddng 8940 - 0¥ZS
sayiddng Bulg - 00z
suj Ajpgery/su) fjenses - 0g1g
Jurepy g Jiedsy - sjoo] [ews - GLLS
Juepy R Jreday Juswdinbg 8940 - 0415
slemiog Jemndwos - G915
[e3uay dinby 82430 - 091§

siseq [eniooy

6102 ‘S [udy
NV Z0:01



P. 23

¥ 4o ¢ abed

%86°CS 169812 oszie's ee'szL'L SJUBWSSOSSY puog JoTep - P6.G
%0°0 veee- yeee 00°0 JUswesinquisy [asunod [ehe - pacy
%0°0 86~ E£'8% 3 000 Juswasinquisy Buidasyyoognipny . geey
%66'622 16'%28 ooosz . L6'VIS SNULASY 1SS - 0SEY
%070 L9V 9Ly w 000 834 PEAUIOAD %ST JOMISIQ - obeh
%00 00°000"}- 00°000°} 000 Sjuslussinquiley wiwpy Bupybi - Lyey
%68°16 GR'ZYT L~ y£'€85'7 670V} sjuswasinquisy AUNN - obey
%00 00'6Z - 00'szZL , 000 9NUaA9y SNoaue|eosIy - S0eY
%0°0 197y L9°)Y 00°0 199V O/A\ SNOIABId JO UONYR]I0D - 00LY
%8'eL 202 00°000'2 £6'GLY'L 334 Uol9I3I0 "V IN'MA'd - §82F
%S°02 0Z'969'}- $£'€80'2 vl ley a.Ieys UOPD3]|0d Xe} eJel-01d - 08ZY
%89°6Z 66°2r5'9)- ¥£'852'22 Ge6LLS sjuswssassy puog ebap - 01.Zv
%G BOYLEY- 19°91€'G 65°20¥ quiiey-asuBUSIUIR }991}S - 00ZY
%0°0 yeree- veee 00°0 $984 18430 - 9Y 1P
%16°665 91622 ¥8°GH 00°6.2 soad uonedlddy - LyLy
%EL 106" L~ ¥80LL' L ¥£°85¢ 05'218'9- $394 UONOBUUOD - 0PLY
%0°0 00°G29- 00°629 00°0 seod Bunse] - gL1p
%TT9LZ ov' /8¢ $£EEE ¥.L0ZL soleg JueipAH - 0LLY
%00 €88~ ye'ee 000 syusunsnipy Bullllg - LOLY
%S 6% 9'Gle- 00°629 8€°60€ safjeuad juswihed 93e7 - 00LY
awoou] J8y30
asuadxg/ewoou] 1BY30

%65°G7S G9'v09'69- 96°0Z9'G - 19'6ZZ g8 swoosu] AleulplQ 19N
%6091} 81°£9¢'8zZ 00°9¥2'9L1 81'609'v0Z asuadxg [ejol
%G8 L6G 05°Z¥¢'29 00°6/8'C} 05°210'6L sa19)ul-901AIag 19aQ ebap - §/59
%0°0 L9991 - 29°991'L 000 dx3 3sessyu] puog Iejep) olefed - gebs
%0°0 19°162- 19°162 00°0 ssuadx3 puogd dOD - 8Z+S
%ZEE8T 61’622 00'62) GLyse Jojesdudyg - [ond - 09ES
%00 ¥€'€80'2- ¥£€80'C 00°0 spuRd - §Z€9

%E 98 86°¢G¢" P£€85'C 9£'622'2 Bunybi jesus - selN - SLES
%66°GL gz 1oz'e- yEeEL'e) LLgeL'ol 3)S [I9M - SO - 0LES

%E 0L 9evi- 00°05¢ vLGLL sasuadxg Bupssuibug - 6925

1eBpng jo %, 19Bpng 1oAQ § 3ebpng 81 18N
6102 yolepy

[en}oy "sA }@bpng sso7 B }jodd

esslp Auungjoueled

siseg [enJooy

6102 ‘gL [Mdy
NV 20:01



P. 24

¥ jo ¥ ebed

TO¥79'SES- 0T 69%°LTES TTETT'E9ES
3oUaJaiq ysed yodenl ysed Aseniga4

66°0/9°6L5- 8T°609v0TS 6T°8E6' VLTS
2ousJI3l( sasuadxy |e10L dWoou] |e10]

%86°} L& v'20Z°501- Sb'1£6'67 66°0.9°6."
%SEL 6/°€08'Ge- LP'8SL LY 29PS6S'S
000
%SG el 6L'€09'Ge- LesL Ly 29'¥55'S
jebpng jo %  3eBpngienQ § jebpng 61 1By
6102T Uoie|y

[en}oy "sA }obBpng ss07 B 11j0id

esa|p Auungjoieled

awooU| 18N
awoouf 1830 38N

asuadxy 18U30 [R10L
asuadx3g J8y30
8WOdU[ J8Y30 [BIOL

s|seq [enJooy

6102 ‘51 1Hdy
NV 20:0L



Debt Service Reserve
Date Deposit Date Payment Date Deposit Date Payment
7/21/2017| $ 16,000.00 | 8/23/2017| S 8,531.25 7/1/20171 S 47,627.41 7/21/2017( $ 670.00
8/23/2017] $ 16,000.00 {10/24/2017| S 40,344.06 7/21/2017}| $  5,000.00 8/9/2017| $ 1,570.00
9/27/20171 § 16,000.00 | 2/21/2018| $ 33,531.25 8/8/2017{ S 36,779.07 8/23/2017| § 2,624.93
9/27/20171 S 32,000.00 8/23/2017| $  5,000.00 | 11/14/2018[ S 49,117.47
10/25/2017| $ 16,000.00 | 4/26/2018| S 105,108.20 9/27/2017| $  5,000.00 7/7/2017| § 853.96
11/145/2017| $ 16,000.00 | 8/22/2018| S 7,875.00 | 10/25/2017{ $  5,000.00 9/27/2017| S 884.44
12/13/2017| $ 16,000.00 |10/24/2018| $ 38,988.41 11/1/2017| § 26,774.17 1/9/2018} $ 884.45
1/24/2018| $ 16,000.00 | 2/25/2019{ $ 32,875.00 | 11/15/2017{$  5,000.00 4/5/2018| $ 884.45
2/21/2018] $ 16,000.00 11/21/2017} §  5,000.00 5/23/2018| S 138.29
3/21/2018] S 16,000.00 12/6/2017| S  2,684.19 7/10/2018| § 884.78
4/25/2018} S 16,000.00 12/13/2017| $  5,000.00 8/29/2018| § 2,610.00
5/23/2018| $ 16,000.00 1/24/2018] S  5,000.00 9/26/2018] S 912.32
6/26/2018( S 16,000.00 1/5/2018| $  1,701.25 | 12/19/2018] $ 1,210.88
7/24/2018] $ 15,500.00 2/5/2018{ §  1,768.89 1/10/2019| $ 912.26
8/22/2018| $ 15,500.00 2/21/2018| $  5,000.00 1/30/2019| § 1,921.40
9/26/2018] $ 15,500.00 3/21/2018| $  5,000.00 3/21/2018| S 1,873.66
10/24/2018| $ 15,500.00 4/25/2018| $  5,000.00 2/8/2019| § 17,228.00
11/14/2018| $ 15,500.00 5/23/2018| $  5,000.00 2/25/2019} $ 1,803.82
12/20/2018( $ 15,500.00 6/4/2018] $  2,896.40 3/11/2019{ $ 4,040.00
1/23/2019| § 15,500.00 6/7/2018| § 18,765.15 3/27/2019( 912.26
2/25/2019] § 15,500.00 6/26/2018| $  5,000.00
3/28/2019 $ 15,500.00 7/2/2018| $ 27,657.00
8/1/2018] S 210.37
8/31/2018| $ 121.50
11/6/2018| S  4,407.10
1/30/2019] S 54,842.32
1/30/2019) s  2,123.14
Total $363,500.00 S 267,253.17 JTotal $ 293,357.96 S 91,937.37
Account Balance For Debt Service | $ 96,246.83 |Account Balance For Reserve | $ 201,420.59
Total In
Reserve
Account As

of 03/31/19

S 297,667.42

P. 25




STAFF REPORT April 25,2019

BUDGET AMMENDMENT FOR 2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR

ACCT. 5250 LEGAL EXPENSES

The amount budgeted for this fiscal year is $ 40,000.

To date our legal expenses are at $ 50,000, with anticipated future expenses to be an additional
$ 10,000 by 6-30-2019, totaling $ 60,000

Thus, we will exceed the Legal Expense budget by $ 20,000

Staff recommends increasing budgeted amount to $ 70,000.

Also included in the budget is a line item for Mo. Co. reimbursements of $ 60,000.(Debt Service)
To date we have expended $ 30,000 with no further cost anticipated, leaving a surplus of $ 30,000.

Staff recommends decreasing amount of line item to $ 30,000, and adding the difference of $ 30,000 to
Acct. 5250 Legal Expenses.

Budget Bottom Line is unchanged

P.

26




2018-2019 p. 27
April 25th, 2019 AMMENDED BUDGET .

Income 2018-2019 |2018-2019 Al
4001| Route 1 [Pajaro 274,000 274,000
4002| Route 2 |Pajaro 284,000 284,000
4003| Route 3 [Commercial (Pajaro) 260,000 260,000
4004| Route 4 |Trailer Park (Pajaro) 13,000 13,000
4005| Route 5 |[San Juan Apts 14,000 14,000
4006| Route 6 |Sunny Mesa 120,500 120,500
4007 Route 7 [C.S.A. 73 Hillcrest/Bay Farms 134,000 134,000
4008| Route 8 |Vega/Vista Verde 144 000 144,000
4010| Route 10 |Springfield Mutual/Struve 10,500 10,500
4011| Route 11 |Moss Landing 255,000 255,000
4012| Route 12 |Blackie Road 31,500 31,500
4013] Route 13 [Normco 310,000 310,000
4014| Route 14 |Vierra Estates 45,500 45,500
4015| Route 15 |Langley/Valle Pacifico 31,500 31,500

Water Services SubTotal 1,927,500 1,927,500
4100 Late Payment Penalties 7,500 7,500
4101 Billing Adjustments 400 400
4110 Hydrant Sales 4,000 4,000
4115 Test Fees (Cross Conn-Yearly-Pajaro) 7,500 7,500
4140 Connection Fees/Capacity Fees 4,300 4,300
4141 Application Fees 550 550
4146 Other Fees 400 400

ST e e e 53.800 53,800
4210 cga Bond Asse : 267,100 267,100
4280 Pro Rata Tax Collectio 25,000 25,000
4285 PVWMA Collection Fee 24,000 24,000
4300 Collection Previous w/o account 500 500
4305 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,500 1,500
4340 Utility Reimbursement 31,000 31,000
4341 Lighting Admin Reimbursement 12,000 12,000
4345 Customer Reimbursements
4346 District 25% Overhead Fee 500 500

3,000 3,000
4355 Audit/Bookkeeping Re-imbursement 700 700
4360 Legal Counsel Reimbursement 400 400
7 f 39,750 39,750

Other Subtotal 493,900 493,900

Total Income| $ 2,421,400 | $ 2,421,400

Expenses INDIRECT 2018-2019 2018-2019
5000 |Salaries and Wages 765,000 765,000




2018-2019

April 25th, 2019 AMMENDED BUDGET P. 28
5005 Administative Fees 5,700 5,700
5010 Contract Labor
5030 Payroll Tax Expense 16,000 16,000
5040 Workers Comp Insurance 20,000 20,000
5050 Employee Health Insurance 170,000 170,000
5070 Employee Retirement 115,000 115,000
5090 Other Employee Expense 5,000 5,000
5120 Property Taxes 1,500 1,500
5130 Utilities - Office 4,000 4,000
5140 Building Repair & Maintenance 7,000 7,000
5145 District Wide Repair & Maint 13,000 13,000
5150 Garbage Service 3,500 3,500
5160 Office Equipment Rental 10,000 10,000
5165 Computer Software 15,000 15,000
5170 Office Equipment Repair & Maint 3,600 3,600
5175 Small Tools - Repair & Maint. 1,000 1,000
5180 Casulty Insurance/Liability Insurance 30,000 30,000
5200 Billing Supplies 3,700 3,700
5240 Office Supplies 4,500 4,500
5245 Postage 8,500 8,500
Legal Expenses 40,000 70,000
; 15,750 15,750
256 3t 800 800
5260 Accounting & Bookkeeping 37,000 37,000
5266 Engineering Expense District Wide 1,000 1,000
5270 Automotive - Repair & Maint 10,000 10,000
5280 Seminars & Conferences 500 500
5290 Travel Expenses 500 500
5300 Books & Subscriptions 1,500 1,500
5305 Water Conservation Program 1,500 1,500
5320 Membership Fees & Dues 18,000 18,000
5326 Licenses and Certifications 2,000 2,000
5330 Telephone 16,000 16,000
5340 Burglar Alarm Monitoring 750 750
5350 Cash Over/Short
5370 Fuel - Trucks 24,000 24,000
5390 Bank Charges 200 200
5391 Credit Card Transaction Fees 6,400 6,400
5400 Miscellaneous Expense 200 200
6560 Payroll Processing Expenses 600 600
G OP Debt Service ere 80,500 80,500
Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,459,200 1,489,200
Expenses DIRECT 2018-2019 2018-2019
5190 Soil and Water Tests 33,000 33,000
5220 Water System - Repair & Maint 200,000 200,000




2018-2019 P 29
MMENDED BUDGET '

32,650 32,650

1,000 1,000

5265 Engineering Expenses 3,000 3,000

5310 Utilities - Well Site 160,000 160,000

5315 Ultilities - Street Lighting 31,000 31,000

5325 Permits 25,000 25,000

5360 1,500 1,500

COP Bond Expense 3,500 3,500

54 Jater B - 14,000 14,000
| 5660  |Freight&Delvery

. 152,100 152,100

Total Expenses DIRECT| $§ 656,750 | $ 656,750

Total Expenses INDIRECT| $ 1,459,200 | $ 1,489,200

Total Expenses| $ 2,115,950 | $ 2,145,950

Total Income| § 2,421,400 | $ 2,421,400
Total Expenses| $ 2,115,950 | $ 2,145,950
Gross Net| $§ 305,450 | $ 275,450

Debt Service
s 5600 5600
65,000 65,000
25,000 25,000
115,000 115,000
6,000 6,000
26,000 26,000
Monterey County Reimbursement 60,000 30,000

Total| $ 303,600 (| $ 273,600

305,450 275,450

Gross Net $
303,600 | $ 273,600

$

$

Debt Service
Reserve Fund
surplus (operating fund) Net

Debt Service Fund $186,000/year

- = 5 -
7

& | n|

1,850 1,850




STAFF REPORT April 25, 2019
WATER RATE STUDY
Current study/rate increases will end with the last approved increase potentially for Jan. 2020

Staff has been in communication with NBS Governmental Consultants, in an effort to determine what
the timeline would look like, as well as the costs associated with performing a new study and possibly

setting new rates and conforming to Prop. 218 requirements.ie: public workshops and a public hearing.

For budgeting purposes, it would be much easier to implement any new rates, effective on July 1%, to
coincide with the District’s fiscal year.

The process will take about six months of preparation, to be ready for the public hearing to set new
rates. '

We would need to begin working with NBS in November of 2020, to be ready for a May 2021 public
hearing.

If the Board decides to move forward with an updated study, then staff would work directly with NBS’s
staff to provide all the necessary updated data for a comprehensive water rate study.

Cost estimate is $ 35,000, with a $ 5,000 contingency, to cover unanticipated changes, alternatives or
data problems, etc.

The current rate study included a staffing level study and salary survey with a compensation schedule
submitted with the project. Although a staffing level study may not be necessary, District should
consider a review and extension of the step-based compensation schedule due to the age of the
document. Salary Survey and Compensation Schedule are now 5 years old, with the top step
representative of the median salary for 2015.

P. 30




STAFF REPORT APRIL 25™, 2019
ON-LINE BILL PAY
MOM software offers on-line bill pay, integrated with our current water billing system
The cost for set-up and licenses is $ 3750.00
Monthly maintenance fees are$ 243.00
Transaction fees are as follows:
Credit Cards-3.5% + .20 per transaction
Electronic check would be cheaper.(do not know exact amount)
Customers would initiate the on-line registration.

Customers have the option of paperless billing by providing their e-mail, and would not receive a bill in
the mail, rather an alert in their in-box.

Customers could opt for reoccurring auto-pay, and would be noticed after the fact, since the bills can
vary each month.

The cost of mailing a water bill is $ .55

At S 243. Per montbh, it would take 442 customers utilizing paperless service to break even.

P. 31




P.

JPIA Board of Directors - Member/Alternate

An excerpt from the JPIA Agreement:

"Article 7 - Board of Directors”

(a) The Authority shall be governed by the Board of Directors which is hereby established and
which shall be composed of one representative from each Member, who shall be a Member
director selected by the governing board of that Member. Each Member, in addition to
appointing its member of the Board, shall appoint at least one alternate who shall be an
officer, member of the governing board, or employee of that Member. The alternate appointed
by a Member shall have the authority to attend and participate in any meeting of the Board
when the regular member for whom he or she is an alternate is absent from said meeting.

(b) Each Director or alternate of the Board shall serve until a successor is appointed. Each
Director or alternate shall serve at the pleasure of the Member by which he or she has been
appointed.

(c) Each Director representing a Member, or his or her alternate, shall have one vote.

Please have your agency’s Board of Directors designate a JPIA Director Representative and

Alternate Representative.

Member Agency:

JPIA Director Representative:
Must be a member of the agency's board of directors.

Preferred mailing address:

E-mail address:

Phone number:

Assuming office date:

JPIA Alternate Representative:

Preferred mailing address:

E-mail address:

Phone number:

Please mail form to: Attn: Bobbette Wells, ACWA/JPIA, PO Box 619082, Roseville, CA 95661-9082

or FAX to: (916) 774-7040

32




Salinas Ve ey oasin P. 0. Box 1350
Groundwater Sustainability Agency Carmel Valley, CA 93924
(831)471-7518
peterseng@svbgsa.org

P.

33

5 April 2019

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

136 SAN JUAN RD.
ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

Subject: Notice of Groundwater Sustainability Fee and Collection Option

Dear PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,

On March 14, 2019 the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA)
Board of Directors adopted a regulatory fee authorized under California Water Code 10730
to fund the regulatory activities of the agency. The SVBGSA is the local agency formed to
fulfill California’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act for the Salinas Valley
Groundwater Basin (with limited exceptions). For a map showing the management area
within which the fee will be imposed, please visit www.svbgsa.org.

Your water system is defined as a Public Water System for purposes of the fee. Public
Water System means a system for the provision of water for human consumption through
pipes or other constructed conveyances that has 15 or more connections or regularly
serves at least 25 individuals daily at least 60 days out of the year.

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Fee

A copy of the fee study, which provides the basis of and calculation of the fee is available
on our website at www.svbgsa.org. The adopted fee for Public Water Systems in fiscal year
2019/20 is $2.26 per connection per year. A connection is a connection between the
customer’s piping or constructed conveyance and the water system’s meter, service pipe, or

constructed conveyance.

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Fee Collection Options

Public Water Systems have two options: 1) pay the fee by November 1, 2019 or 2) provide
a list of parcels with number of connections to the SVBGSA by June 1, 2019 to have the

. agency add the parcels to the list of fee parcels prepared by the Monterey County Auditor-
Controller. Under the latter option, the fee would be placed on the property tax roll and
property owners would pay the fee in the same manner as ad valorem taxes.

If you wish to have the fee imposed directly on the property owner(s) of your water system,
the SVBGSA must receive an Excel file with the following information no later than June 1,
2019. We recommend providing the file a month earlier so that there is time for revisions, if
necessary. If the data is not correct by June 1, it cannot be placed on the tax roll for fiscal
year 2019/20. If your water system has multiple service areas, please place the data for
each service area on separate tabs within the Excel file.

The file must be emailed to morenor@svbgsa.org. Required information by Excel column
includes:




o Assessor Parcel Number
o Number of Connections servicing the Assessor Parcel Number

A parcel with multiple service connections will be charged for all the connections on the
parcel. For example, if there are 3 buildings on a parcel, each of which with a connection,
the total fee due for that parcel will be $2.26 x 3 = $6.78 for fiscal year 2019/20. If-a parcel
has been split into multiple APNs and there is only one master meter serving all the parcels
then the APN upon which the one service connection is located will be charged the fee.

If you intend the water system pay the fee directly to the SVBGSA by November 1, 2019,
you need do nothing. You will receive a bill from the SYBGSA for the total amount due for

fiscal year 2019/20 by August 1, 2019.

If you have any questions regarding the fee, please contact me at peterseng@svbgsa.org
or (831) 682-2592. Resolution 2019-03 adopting the fee can be viewed at:
hitps://svbgsa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/2019-03-Fee-Resolution. pdf

Sincerely,

e

Gary Petersen
General Manager

P.

34




INFORMATION ON SPONSORSHIP OF A
BUTLER AMUSEMENTS' CARNIVAL

Having worked with well over one hundred different chambers, schools and organizations throughout California, we
have found that the following information is beneficial to a potential carnival sponsor to determine the feasibility of
participating in such a project. We hope this information will give you a better understanding of the requirements for a
carnival and provide a clear understanding of how such an event is organized.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1.

We need a level area, preferably blacktop, approximately 150 x 350 or 400 feet in size. We frequently play on
grass fields; however, we prefer blacktop during times when weather can be a problem. Our preference is a
location, which has good visibility to the public from a high traffic street.

2. A hose bib size connection for water.

3. Portable restrooms must be procured for public use at the carnival - usually at least 6 units. We also utilize a
30-yard waste dumpster. Butler Amusements and the sponsor share the cost 50/50 for these items.

4. When permits are required, such as city permits and licenses, the sponsor is responsible for obtaining them.
Butler Amusements and the sponsor share the fee expense 50/50. The permit process should be started as soon
as the contract is signed.

5. Distribution of posters advertising the event is the sponsor's responsibility. Butler Amusements will provide
the posters without cost to the sponsor.

6. We hire private security or have police supervision as needed or required. The number of security personnel
required varies according to area and/or permit requirements. The cost of security is shared 50/50 between
Butler Amusements and the sponsor.

7. Butler Amusements will furnish a certificate of liability insurance to cover the operation of the carnival. The
sponsoring organization, property owners and the city in which the carnival is being held are named as
additional insureds. The cost of insurance is paid by Butler Amusements.

8. Cooperation and enthusiasm are essential from a sponsoring organization to make the carnival a successful and
profitable event.

9. We split the cost of operating diesel for our generators with the sponsor 50/50, not to exceed $750.

ADVANCE SALES

We offer at all of our events advance sale Pay One Price unlimited ride passes. Purchasers of this offer will buy a ticket
in advance which will be redeemed at the carnival for a wristband. The Pay One Price will allow the purchaser to ride
unlimited rides at your event on any one day.

PRICE OF RIDES TO PUBLIC

POP unlimited ride passes $23 in Advance $28 at door

Individual tickets (each ride requires 3-5 tickets each)
1 ticket for $1

25 tickets for $23

80 tickets for $70

. 35




YOUR COMMITTEE MAKES MONEY AS FOLLOWS

The sponsor receives 25% of the gross advance sale of ride coupons up to $5,000 and 30% thereafter.

During the carnival's operation the sponsor receives 15% of the on site ride coupon sales up to $10,000, 20% of the next
$10,000 and 25% thereafter.

The sponsor also receives $20 for each food and game concession operated by Butler Amusements.

SET UP

For a typical Friday thru Sunday carnival event, we need access to the site by Wednesday after school is out.

HOURS OF OPERATION (Approximate depending on location and city requirements)

Friday 4PM-11 PM
Saturday 12 Noon—11 PM
Sunday 12 Noon — 10 PM

HELPFUL HINTS FOR SPONSORS

1. We suggest you use our press kit and obtain publicity in the newspaper, on television or on the radio. Publicity
is an on-going process — the more publicity — of all types — the better.

2. A food stand is usually very profitable as an additional method of your organization raising funds. We have
two concession trailers, which sell cotton candy, snow cones, caramel corn, popcorn, peanuts, candy apples,
corn dogs and carbonated drinks. We suggest that your committee sell something like hamburgers or hot dogs,
pizza, soft drinks or whatever, as long as it does not conflict with what we sell. You may wish to also allow

P.

other comnuumity non-profit groups to have food concessions. Your group may also want to conduct a raffle,

operate a dunk tank, etc. We do not allow our committees to book private concessionaires.

3. Print and send flyers home with students in your school and other area schools explaining advance sale ride
coupons and other carnival details. We can help with this.

4, Distribute posters in high traffic locations.

We believe you will find this project enjoyable as well as financially rewarding. A carnival has good potential for profit,
averaging $7,500 to $15,000 for most sponsors. The potential for profit is unlimited. The keys to success are a well-
organized sponsoring committee and a prime location.

We will be glad to have our representative meet with you or your committee to answer any questions and assist you to
help make your carnival as successful as possible. For more detailed information on Butler Amusements, Inc., look

us up on our web site: www. butleramusements.com

36




P. 37

uoday oN

"pepasu )i soue)sisse pue uoluido Jiay} Joj adod pue ‘UBABSEY] ‘Iyouelg 0} usxods
sey pue ‘Buimeirel ApusunD si JeIS "06°691 ‘62$ JUNOWY-0ZEZ# JUN020Y 198ls soueleq
"slauloisno Jemes essiy Auung [eulblio ay) o} pepunyal a9 0} si Jey} sejuowl Buipjoy s 10u1siq

lameg esspy Auung

vodey ON

B61/GL/9-61/1/9 Usamiaq sI Yolym s1ep
enp Ag podal Jwal [eul sy} pue juswiAed Jwgns [im yeys ‘siuswainbal Buiodel Apsdoid
pswlie[oun s eiuiojiied j0 melnisao Buiplebsl 5107 ‘G Alenige uo Jeuigem e pspusie yeig

Jouisig Aq pjeH seluojy

poday ON

ojgejiene sjueld 1o} INoXoOo|
38U} UC 3( 0} pasiApe Use( sey JoJeulpioo) JUBID YOINA 8Ul "soueuSiUlEW pue Uolelado 1o}
Buipuny yued Joj yosess Buiplebal YOINA Woly 6102 ‘2L Aleniged uo [jiybiapp Apuy UM 18|y

Yled oleled

uodey oN

"sayousq died om} paisAlep sey Ajunon) Asisjuoln

ousIq 8y} 01 Mled olefed jo 1sem ‘[ealed jusoelpe lajsuel) 0} salisep os[e Ajuno)

'sAep g 0} O¢ &xel pinoo s$800.d ‘UoljeIepISUCD sIosIAIedNg Jo peog Joj pesp wiepinb
sse00.4d 0} JUalul Sy JUIGNS [[IMm Jojoallq AousBy Juswabeue|y 80inosey AUN0D ASIS1Uo)y

Hed
ouejeAeD) 1o Mled 307 101

610z ludy

6102 |udy

‘'sseo0.d uonesydde syy Ul JoyjesH
1sisse 0} Alessedsu aq [|IM SWl} YoNw MOy SUILLIBIap [[Im Jelg “Bunssiy
pJeog xsu 8y} 0} IsylesH slAUl {[im Jels “Bulpuny iojem pajod 1o} Jusuaieqy
pue dn-ues|) 0} uoneoldde sy Ul Aousbe pes| sy} o 0] JoLISI(] 1) 8] Pjnom
pue seale peoy Ussusf/yn|g oY) ul synsal Ajjenb isyem usoss sy Bulpiebal
Helg 0} 1no psyoeal sey Jsjep) AJunwiwo) wolj soeyn JeyjesH ‘Ueis
Jsjep Ajunwiwiod yum uoljeloqejoo Ul 1/61/ Uo Bussw pjey pOrT peoy
pieibuuds ul yoeslno Joop o0} Joop unbeq sey pADMT Wod) Ue|[8[DoN-BABN
BLIOJOIA "M8IA8) Jo) 18Bpng pue adods ps|ielep HWAnNs 01 §1/9Z/¢ UO pe|npayos
S |[e0 @oUBI8JU0D IX8N "8JelS 8y} 0} papiwagns 8q 0} }ebpng pue adoos pejielep
aJjow e uo Bupjiom si wes) Buussuibug NI ‘Wuewipedep Buipun) s1eig

UM B1/0L/F UO soUslejuod sucyde|e) ssaibold — uels) Buiuued pieybuudsg e

'61/L 1/ UO Yiom eysuo ueBaq oyioe  UOSISpUY ‘G1/G /b
JoJ panssi peeoo.d 0} 8211ON “61/E/ BUljeaW UOONSU0D8Id — JUBIS) olefed e

‘oleled Juel dINAAYI S Pleibulds uelo Buluueld 44S Y

SAIJOY SUBOT %§ SJUBIS)

uoday oN

‘pepesu sk Jodsl pue syue) syj Jo Ajubejul syj Jojuow o} Uoioslip Usalb sey pieog
"Pig 10} 1IN0 06 0} Apeal st jo8fold e3e|dwod %00 Sluswnooq
"d0D 0102 Aq pspuny st 108folq -Buuesuibusg jses A Aq paledeid Buleq aie soop pig

109oid usweoe|dey
MUB | pEayMOLY

dSNOdSI™
G3INNVY'1d 40 31vd

SNiviS

JldOl

6102 ‘gz [dy
1HOd3H SNOILVHIdO 1o1¥1SId




P. 38

5L € 1990300 U0 aiemyos YQyOSs BuipieBal aremuapuops Uum Buneawl e sABy [Im NS e

2lem}jos
Jepndwioo Buipiefal alem)jog LBWSISIEAN B UIM 90USISJU0D suoyde[s] pey ND e

Hoday oN ‘H§Bls plolj pue sAnelsIUILUpE o) seinseaw BujAes 1800 ensing
Jolew sIy} Ssnosip 0} YOI A Ui 1o aAejussaidal e
Yum 6102 ‘y8} Adenuer uo peinpsyos useq sey Buges v "sseooid uonesijdde sy ul
AousBe pes| ey} se YOINA 8y} Buiney ‘uoiielogeljoo ul Ajdde pjnoo jo13si 843 VOINA
s} Yim pajeljiyye ale am ouls ‘Ajuo ssiousbe ¢(0)]06 jjoiduou 03 usdo ale sjueic)
"Buipuny jueld Buiplebal Ajuno) Asisjuoly Jo) UOIIEPUNOS AJUNWIWOYD) POIOBIUCD)
podsy oN Med oleled ayj 10} enusAsi/awlooul mau Jo Jnsing
sue|d uonefiiy jo sejdwexe Joj ssiousbe oyl Jaylo Buiyoiessal S| JBl1S e
podey ON "YINT4 Aiuno) Aeisjuoly o3 uoissiwgns Joy Ue|d uoebiijy Jeisesi e sjeieusn)
"@oUe)sIsse Buipun} sSnasIp 0] SOJBI00SSY pue
USS|IN WoJj uas|iN ualey ‘Weibolid juswebeuey Jojep) [euoibey pejelbeiul Ajunon
Aslejuopy Jeresls) Joj Jojosuiq weiboid ‘uosulqoy uesng ‘(MOPI) J8IBAA J0) UoIjeo)
S21ISN [BIUSWIUOIIAUT WO} A8l pUB UE[|S|DON-BABN BLIOWIA ‘(DvDY) uoieiodion
SouejsIssY AuNWWoD [einy Uim spUgoy usiey (gOHMS) doUspald ofjeyol
Jsleloadg UoiEPIOSUOD PIBOY [0JJU0D S82IN0SSY JSJEAA 181G UM Buijesw pjay Jeis e
ajepdn ON "Salji[IoB4 Jo11sIC |[e Joj sjuswisoueyus AJunoss oy ueld e dojensq 610Z-8102Z
Jo} seAl08(gQ pue sjeos)
ojepdn oN "SWaIsAs Jslem |[e 10} Juswssessy AljiqelsulnA ainjonliselu| alede.id (ND) Jebeuep [elausg
"ueld uoielijy plezeH e Jo uoijeslo oy} Ul 80UBISISSE
epusby uQ Joj Buesw plecq 610z ‘Gz [UdY S} 0} UojuEDS ASS[eY] pUB SIB[E|N ALISD) POlIAUl S

slojelsusc) Aousbliawg




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2013-2019

Water Systems Mar-16 Mar-17 Mar-18 Mar-19
Pajaro 6,331,072 5,489,572 5,286,116 4,803,656
Normco 1,558,832 1,267,112 1,470,568 1,253,648
Sunny Mesa 1,291,048 1,408,484 1,359,864 1,378,564
Moss Landing 2,137,784| 1,629,892 1,967,240 1,909,644
Vega 661,232 735,284 680,680 568,480
Vierra Estates 207,196 153,340 261,052 151,844
Springfield (pumped) 620,092 685,168 628,320 406,613
Langley/Valle Pacifico 134,640 146,608 135,388 139,128
Blackie 124,168 113,696 136,136 86,020
District Total 13,066,064| 11,629,156]  11,925,364] 10,697,597
Water Systems Mar-13 Mar-19 Percentage
Pajaro 6,626,427 4,803,656|d -27.5%
Normco 2,162,468 1,253,648 |l -42.0%
Sunny Mesa 2,540,455 1,378,564 [\ls -45.7%
Moss Landing 2,080,936 1,909,644 -8.2%
Vega 1,486,276 568,480\ -61.8%
Vierra Estates 391,952 151,844 | -61.3%
Springfield (pumped) 463,012 406,613 |y -12.2%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 331,364 139,128\ -58.0%
Blackie 232,628 86,020|uls -63.0%
District Total 16,315,518 10,697,597 | -34.4%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2019\Gallons Sold Comparison March 2019

P.

39




GALLONS

Large Systems

800,000 Small Systems

7,000,000 700,000

600,000

6,000,000 500,000

400,000

GALLONS

300,000
5,000,000

200,000

100,000

4,000,000

Vierra Estates  Springfield Langley/Valle Blackie
(pumped) Pacifico

g Mar-16 g Mar-17 EMar-18 & Mar-19

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

Pajaro Normco Sunny Mesa Moss Landing

= Mar-16 g Mar-17 #Mar-18 @ Mar-19

P. 40




